CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #24-1168
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission

FROM: Susan Grant, Acting City Manager

DATE: December 17, 2024

TITLE: Resolution Extending the Termination Date of the Fire-Rescue Advisory
Committee to December 31, 2026 — (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and
4)

Recommendation
Staff recommends the City Commission adopt a resolution extending the termination date
of the Fire-Rescue Advisory Committee to December 31, 2026.

Background
On December 20, 2022, the City Commission adopted Resolution 22-1143 creating the

Fire-Rescue Advisory Committee (FRAC), for a term of 24 months (December 31, 2024).
The Committee was formed to provide the City Commission of the City of Fort Lauderdale
community driven feedback and advise on future planning for the Department's growth
and review industry standards and department performance measures.

At the September 9, 2024, meeting, the FRAC unanimously voted to send a
communication to the City Commission requesting to extend the committee’s efforts to the
end of December 2026, allowing the committee to continue its role to provide the City
Commission of the City of Fort Lauderdale community driven feedback, and advise on
future planning for the Department's growth and review industry standards and
department performance measures.

At the November 7, 2024, Commission Conference meeting, the City Commission
requested to extend the termination date of the FRAC for an additional 24 months to
continue its efforts.

Resource Impact
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.
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Attachment
Exhibit 1 — Resolution

Prepared by: Robert F. Bacic, Deputy Fire Chief

Department Director: Stephen W. Gollan, Fire Chief
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